Town of Kendall 15548 County Road O Darlington, WI 53530 Monthly Board Meeting

March 8, 2021

Meeting was called to order by Chairman, Mark Rehmstedt at 6:30 pm.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call was taken. Board members present Bernice Flogel, Reggie Kamps and Mark Rehmstedt.

Meeting agenda was posted at the Town Dumpsite, the Town Hall, and the Corner of County Road G and County Road O.

A motion to approval agenda was made by Reggie Kamps. Second by Bernice Flogel. All Ayes. Motion carries.

Motion by Reggie Kamps to accept the February 15, 2021 Monthly Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Bernice Flogel. A roll call vote was taken. Bernice – aye, Mark – aye, Reggie – aye. Motion carries.

Motion by Reggie Kamps to accept the February 18, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Bernice Flogel. A roll call vote was taken. Bernice – aye, Mark – aye, Reggie – aye. Motion carries.

Motion by Reggie Kamps to accept the February 26, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Bernice Flogel. A roll call vote was taken. Bernice – aye, Mark – aye, Reggie – aye. Motion carries.

The bills for the month were presented for payment. After some discussion, A motion was made by Reggie Kamps to approve the bills to be paid. Bernice Flogel seconded it. A roll call vote was taken. Bernice – aye, Mark – aye, Reggie - aye. Motion carries.

Correspondence - None

Next Meeting is April 12th, 2021 at 6:30 pm.

Patrolman's Update: The men have pushed snow farther back off the roads so when it melts, it will stay off the road. They have taken some of the left-over tailings back to the County. A couple of loads were kept in case of late spring bad weather. The v-plow was taken off the grader. A load of gravel was purchased to help fill in holes and for the new culvert on Truman Road.

Fire/Ambulance Reports- No meeting since the last Town of Kendall monthly meeting.

Update on Truman Road LRIP project- The Township will be asking for bids for the Truman Road Project. The wedging and mats should be done first. The seal coating should be done by the end of

August. The request for bids will be in the 3/25/21 and 4/1/21 editions of the Republican Journal. Scott's and Iverson's are expected to bid on the project. The bids will be opened at the next Town Board meeting at the Town Hall.

New Business:

Discussion on road work inspections by the Town Board from 2021- The Board discussed going out and inspecting the Town roads in April.

The Spring Election will be April 6, 2021.

The Annual Meeting will be April 20th, 2021 at 7:00.

Open Books will be May 3rd, 2021, from 11 am – 1 pm. This will be done by phone. The assessor will mail out the date and instructions.

Board of Review will be May 19th, 2021, from 11 am – 1 pm. This will be done in person at the town hall.

Public Comment: None

Bernie made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Reggie. All Ayes. Meeting adjourned at 7:37 pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

Approved:

Lisa Caya

Mark Rehmstedt Mark Manhed

Bernice Flogel

Reggie Kamps